
AGENDA 

OLIVIA CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

MONDAY, AUGUST 5 at 5:30 PM  

Join via Zoom.us              Meeting ID:821 4444 5557      Passcode: 56277 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1) CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 

Councilors:  Baumgartner       Ebbers       Ferguson       Mayor Hawkinson       Padrnos  

2) PUBLIC FORUM 

A) When addressing the Council, please provide your name for the meeting record 

B) Speaking times will be limited to 3-minutes 

3) AGENDA APPROVAL 

4) CONSENT AGENDA 

A) Regular Meeting Minutes of July 15, 2024 

B) Resolution 2024-82, Amending City’s Schedule of Regular Meetings to be Kept on File 

C) Resolution 2024-83, Authorizing the City of Olivia to Submit a Point Source Implementation Grant Application 

D) Resolution, 2024-84, Approving City Administrator as the Olivia-designated MMPA representative 

E) Resolution 2024-85, Accepting Donation from FM Bank 

F) Resolution 2024-86, Renville County VOTER Agreement 

G) Ordinance 2024-08, Amending Chapter 92 of the Olivia City Code Regarding Assessable Current Services 

H) Public Works Purchase Order – Crack Sealing 

I) Utility Accounts Coordinator Position Description 

J) Purchasing Agent Agreement with Marcus Construction 

K) MARCO Relocation Quote  

L) July Disbursements 

 

5) DISCUSSION / BUSINESS ITEMS 

A) Amendment to the RO Softening Final Design project, Justin Black, City Engineer 

B) Olivia Public Library Roof Replacement 

6) REPORTS 

A) Reports of Council / Staff 

B) Pool Report 

7) NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 

8) ADJORNMENT 

 

 

 

 



REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Monday, July 15, 2024 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 

The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Olivia, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 

Hawkinson at 5:30 P.M. 

Council Members Present: Matt Baumgartner, Blanca Ferguson, Mayor Jon Hawkinson and Landon 

Padrnos. 

Others present: Elizabeth Torkelson, City Administrator; Pamela Whitmore, City Attorney (zoom); Jared 

Lund, Police Officer; Darrin Lee, Flaherty & Hood; Owen Baumgertner, City Intern; Ross Okins, 

Renville County Register; Guest (zoom), Jasmine Miller, Deputy Clerk. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Mayor Hawkinson temporarily suspended the regular meeting and opened the public forum at 5:30 P.M. 

No public comments were offered so Mayor Hawkinson reopened the regular meeting at 5:31 P.M. 

AGENDA  

Motion by Baumgartner, second by Padrnos: to approve the agenda with the amendment of moving 

consent agenda item F.) Resolution 2024-78, Application to the Public Facilities Authority Clean Water 

Revolving Fund to Discussion Item D. Motion passed unanimously.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Ferguson, second by Padrnos: to approve the consent agenda. Motion passed unanimously. 

A) Regular Meeting Minutes of July 1, 2024 

B) Resolution 2024-74, Accepting Donation HomeTown Bank and Health Partners 

C) Resolution 2024-75, Step Movement for Marcus Jakes 

D) Resolution 2024-76, Step Movement for Scott Forsman 

E) Resolution 2024-77, Step Movement for Colby Schroeder 

F) Item moved to discussion 

G) Resolution 2024-79, Authorizing the Electronic Storage of Government Records, Electronic 

Transactions and Electronic Signatures 

H) Resolution 2024-80, Authorizing Title and Summary Publication of Ordinance 2024-06 

I) Resolution 2024-81, Authorizing Title and Summary Publication of Ordinance 2024-07 

J) Ordinance 2024-06, Amending Chapter 116 of the Olivia City Code Regarding Liquor Licenses 

K) Ordinance 2024-07, Amending Chapter 116 of the Olivia City Code Regarding Municipal Liquor 

Stores 

L) First Reading of Ordinance 2024-08, Amending Chapter 92 of the Olivia City Code Regarding 

Assessable Current Services 

M) Updated Personnel Policy 

N) June Disbursements 

DISCUSSION / BUSINESS ITEMS 

Coalition of Greater Minnesota Cities Update – Darrin Lee, Flaherty & Hood 

Lee provided the Council with an updated and provided documents covering the 2024 legislative session 

report. Lee reviewed key points about the CGMC 2024 Legislative Agenda to include EMS aid for 

struggling rural ambulance service providers, bonding bill and new policy/mandates.  



 

Park Board Recommendation: Pickleball Fencing 

Motion by Baumgartner, second by Padrnos: to approve the pickleball fence recommendation from the 

Park Board. Motion passed unanimously. 

Torkelson shared that the Park and Recreation Board recommends the addition of a fence around the 

pickleball court to improve the pickleball playing experience. It was mentioned that the park board had 

considered spending a portion of their budget on a dog park, but have decided to make a pickleball fence 

a priority for 2024.  

 

Olivia Public Library Roof 

Torkelson shared that there are a number of leaks reported in the library’s roof. Torkelson is inquiring 

with the City’s insurance agent and is getting a second quote for roof replacement.  

 

Resolution 2024-78, Application to Public Facilities Authority Clean Water Revolving Fund 

Motion by Ferguson, second by Baumgartner: to approve Resolution 2024-78, Application to Public 

Facilities Authority Clean Water Revolving Fund. Motion passed unanimously. 

Torkelson clarified that the City staff is seeking approval of this resolution in order to remain on the PFA 

project priority list. The City is pursuing a PSIG grant for the project, and does not intend to use a PFA 

loan. It is important to stay on the PFA project priority list as it is a requirement of our wastewater 

distribution permit. Remaining on this list give the City a better position to receive the PSIG grant. A loan 

is not being executed; the resolution is not an official request for a PFA loan but the City will simply 

remain on the list.  

 

No additional items or new business items were presented. 

 

REPORTS 

Reports of Council / Staff 

Torkelson included the completed, signed contract with West Central Sanitation for Council to review.  

Torkelson also reported that Corn Capital Days is still looking for volunteers and encouraged anyone 

interested to sign up to volunteer.  

Ferguson shared that the Tourism Board met and approved applications for the Corn Capital Days Street 

Dance and the Ambulance’s Family Fun Night.  

 

No additional reports were presented.  

NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Torkelson shared that filing for City Council opens on July 30th and closes on August 13th. Torkelson 

encouraged anyone who is interested to file.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Baumgartner, second by Padrnos: to adjourn the meeting at 6:23 P.M. Motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

________________________________   

Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

 

Attest: ________________________ 

 Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 



CITY OF OLIVIA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-82 
 

Resolution Amending the City’s Schedule of Regular Meetings to be Kept on File 
 

WHEREAS, Minn. Stat. 13D.04, subd 1 requires the City keep a schedule of the regular meetings of a public 

body shall be kept on file at its primary offices; and 

 

WHEREAS, starting on August 14TH the City’s primary office will be located at 802 East Lincoln Avenue, Olivia, 

MN 56277 because the current City Hall will be unavailable and not accessible as a result of City Council approved 

improvements to City Hall (“City Hall Improvement”); and 

 

WHEREAS, because of the City Hall improvements, the City Council of the City of Olivia must hold its regular 

meetings at the Olivia Public Library, 405 10 Street South, Olivia, MN 56277, until completion of the City Hall Improvements; 

and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Olivia, that its regular meetings shall 

be held at the Olivia Public Library, 405 10th Street South, Olivia, MN 56277, until completion of the City Hall 

Improvement. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that staff shall amend the schedule of Regular Meetings kept on file at its 

primary office to reflect the change of location for Council’s regular meeting and shall include on the agenda for all 

regular meetings the date, time and new regular location of the City of Olivia City Council regular meetings. 

 

 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 5th day of August 2024 

 

 

 

         ______________________________ 
Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: _________________________ 

     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 



CITY OF OLIVIA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-83 
 

Resolution Authorizing the City of Olivia to Submit a Point Source Implementation Grant Application to 

the Minnesota Public Facilities Authority (PFA) and to authorize City Officials to execute a grant 

agreement on behalf of the City of Olivia for the Water Treatment Plant Centralized Softening 
 

WHEREAS, the Point Source Implementation Program, established in Minnesota Statutes 446A.073, as amended 

provides funds for construction projects; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Olivia is hereby applying to the Minnesota Public Facilities Authority for a funds to be used 

for eligible costs for the Water Treatment Plant Centralized Softening. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Olivia has the legal authority to apply for the grant, and the financial, 

technical, and managerial capacity to ensure proper construction, operation and maintenance of the project for its design 

life. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon approval of its application by the PFA, the City of Olivia may enter 

into an agreement with the PFA for the above referenced project, and that the City of Olivia certifies that it will comply 

with all applicable laws and regulations as stated in all contract agreements described in the Compliance listing of the 

grant application. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Jon Hawkinson, Mayor, and Elizabeth Torkelson, City 

Administrator, or their successors in office, are hereby authorized to execute such agreements, and amendments thereto, 

as are necessary to implement the above project on behalf of the City of Olivia. 

 

 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 5th day of August 2024. 

 

 

 

         ______________________________ 
Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: _________________________ 

     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 



CITY OF OLIVIA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-84 
 

Resolution Approving City Administrator as the Olivia-designated MMPA representative 
 

WHEREAS, The MMPA Board of Directors is responsible for setting policy, for approving 

investments in new plants, and for overseeing management. Each MMPA member has a representative on 

MMPA’s Board and an alternate representative; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Olivia (the “City”) is allocated one seat and one alternate on the 

Minnesota Municipal Power Agency Board; and 

 

WHEREAS, The current Board seat is vacant, and should be filled by the City Administrator, 

Elizabeth Torkelson; and  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Olivia, 

Minnesota, hereby approves City Administrator, Elizabeth Torkelson, serving as the Olivia-designated 

representative for the MMPA Board.  

 

 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 5th day of August 2024 

 

 

 

             

        ______________________________ 
Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: _________________________ 

     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 

 



CITY OF OLIVIA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-85 
 

Approval of Donations / Contributions 

 
It is hereby resolved by the City of Olivia, Minnesota that: 
 

WHEREAS, Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept donations and 
contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by a two-thirds 
majority of its members, expressing such terms in full; and  
 

WHEREAS, The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in accordance with all 
state statutes and state auditor requirements; 
 

THEREFORE: The Olivia City Council formally accepts the following donations / contributions given to the 
city and agrees to their associated stipulations: 
 
             
         Donation Value:    
     

Donor:  FM Bank       $500.00 

 

Donation to The City of Olivia Parks Board 

 

 
 
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia on this 5th day of August, 2024. 
 
 
 
        _____________________________________ 
        Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
  _____________________________________ 
             Jasmine Miller, City Clerk  
 



  1 

CITY OF OLIVIA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-86 
 

AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE RENVILLE COUNTY VOTING OPERATIONS, 

TECHNOLOGY & ELECTION RESOURCES (VOTER) ACCOUNT AGREEMENT 
 

 This Agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”) is made between Renville County ("County"), and the City of 

Olivia (“Municipality”). 

 

Recitals 

 

1. Under Minnesota Laws 2023, Chapter 62, Article 4, section 6, the Voting Operations, Technology, and 

Election Resources (VOTER) Account was established requiring the Office of the Secretary of State, 

hereinafter the OSS, to distribute funds to each county as prescribed.  

2. Total allocation to County is approximately $5,373.93 annually. 

3. Upon receipt of funds, County and Municipality must agree on a distribution plan for allocating funds from 

the account which must be used for expenditures directly related to election administration.  

4. County is responsible for elections within its county and Municipality operates polling places  

within its jurisdiction.  

 

 

Agreement 

 

1. Effectiveness of Agreement 

1.1. Effective date.  October 31, 2023, or the date all required signatures have been affixed to the agreement 

by County and Municipality, whichever is later.  

1.2 Annual Renewal.  This agreement shall remain in effect and renew annually until such time that the 

County or the Municipality notifies the other party in writing of its desire to terminate the Agreement. The 

termination will be effective December 31 of the year of notice, for the following year’s allocation.   

1.3 Application of terms.  Municipality agrees to be subject to the obligations applicable to County in the 

Agreement set forth in said agreement. 

 

2. Allocation of VOTER Account Funds 

2.1. Allocation determination. The Municipality agrees to receive no direct allocation under this agreement. 

The Municipality’s default allocation amount as provided by the OSS will instead be retained by the 

County for qualifying expenditures of the County and the Municipality as referenced in this Agreement.  

2.2. Allocation methodology. The County will utilize the provided OSS default allocation as a consistent and 

equitable distribution of VOTER account funds for qualifying expenditures for all municipalities.  

2.3. Maximum available amount. Based on the OSS default allocation, Municipality is allocated no more than 

$215.83 for qualifying expenditures described in the Agreement and in accordance with all federal and 

state laws authorizing these expenditures. 

 
3. Use and Maintenance of VOTER Account Funds 

3.1. Municipality authorization. Municipality agrees to authorize County to expend the allocated amount for 

authorized purposes on behalf of Municipality.  

3.2. Segregation of funds. County must segregate all funds in an election funding account. 

3.3. Maintenance of funds. County must maintain the funds in the segregated account until spent for any 

authorized purposes described in the Agreement. 

3.4. Authorized purposes. County may use the funds provided under the Agreement for expenditures directly 



  2 

related to election administration as defined in Minnesota Statutes section 5.305. 

3.5. Reporting requirements. County agrees to provide any required information to OSS to meet reporting 

requirements outlined in statue for all funds expended for each calendar year by December 31 annually. 

 

4. Authorized Representatives 

County’s Authorized Representative is: 

 Heather Weis 

 County Auditor-Treasurer 

 500 E Depue Ave Ste # 202 

 320-523-3621 

 Heather.weis@renvillecountymn.gov 

 

Municipality’s Authorized Representative is: 

 Elizabeth Torkelson 
 City Administrator 
 1009 W Lincoln Avenue 
 320-523-2361 
 etorkelson@olivia.mn.us 

 

If either Authorized Representative changes at any time before the funds provided for in this 

Agreement are fully expended, parties must notify each other of the change. 

 

5. Signatures and Certification 

County and Municipality certify that the appropriate person(s) have executed the Agreement on behalf of 

County and Municipality as required by applicable resolutions or ordinances. 

 

 RENILLE COUNTY 

By:    _________________________  

Signed:   _________________________  

Title:   _________________________  

Date:   _________________________  

 

CITY OF OLIVIA  

By:  __________________________ 

Signed:  __________________________ 

Title:  __________________________ 

Date: __________________________ 

 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 5th day of August 2024. 
 
 
         ______________________________ 

Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
 
 

ATTEST: _________________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 
 

 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-08 

CITY OF OLIVIA 

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 92 OF THE OLIVIA CITY CODE 

REGARDING ASSESSABLE CURRENT SERVICES 

 

The City Council of the City of Olivia does ordain: 

 

SECTION 1. Section 92.01 of Chapter 92 of the City of Olivia Code is amended to delete the 

stricken-out text and add the additional underscored text to read as follows: 

 

CURRENT SERVICE.  Shall mean 1 or more of the following: snow, ice, or rubbish 

removal from sidewalks; weed elimination from street grass plots adjacent to sidewalks or from 

private property; removal or elimination of public health or safety hazards from private property, 

excluding any hazardous building included in M.S. '' 463.15 through 463.26, as they may amended 

from time to time; installation or repair of water service lines; street sprinkling, street flushing, 

light street oiling, or other dust treatment of streets; repair of sidewalks and alleys; trimming and 

care of trees and removal of unsound and insect-infected trees from the public streets or private 

property, operation of a street lighting system; and any special charges established in the fine and 

fee schedule. Unpaid fees are subject to a finance charge as established in City Code §35.04. 

 

(H) Unpaid Special Service Charges. the recovery of any disbursements under 

section 504B.445, subdivision 4, clause (5), including disbursements for payment of utility bills 

and other services, even if provided by a third party, necessary to remedy violations as described 

in section 504B.445, subdivision 4, 

 

(I) False Alarm Charges. False alarm is defined as the unintended activation of an alarm 

system through mechanical or electronic failure, malfunction, improper installation, or the 

negligence of the alarm user, his employees or agents that. An alarm is a false alarm within the 

meaning of this definition when, upon inspection by the Police Chief, evidence indicates that no 

unauthorized entry, robbery, or other such crime was committed or attempted in or on the premises 

which would have activated a properly functioning alarm system. Any unpaid service charge 

against a property or individual for a false alarm not paid in full within sixty (60) days of the date 

of billing shall be placed as a special assessment against the property pursuant to Minnesota 

Statutes section 429.101, after proper notice and hearing. 

 

(H) (J) Assessment.  On or before September 1 of each year, the City Clerk shall list the total 

unpaid charges for each type of current service and charges under this section against each separate 

lot or parcel to which they are attributable under this section.  The City Council may then spread 

the charges against property benefited as a special assessment under the authority of M.S. 

' 429.101, as it may be amended from time to time, and other pertinent statutes for certification to 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/504B.445#stat.504B.445.4
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/504B.445#stat.504B.445.4


the County Auditor and collection along with current taxes the following year or in annual 

installments, not exceeding 10, as the City Council may determine in each case. 

Penalty, see ' 10.99 

 

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall take effect following its passage and 

publication in accordance with state law. 

 

Passed this 5th day of August, 2024. 

 

        __________________________ 

        Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

ATTEST_____________________________ 

Jasmine Miller, City Clerk  

 











 1 

CITY OF OLIVIA 

UTILITY ACCOUNTS COORDINATOR  

JOB DESCRIPTION  

 
 

JOB TITLE:    Utility Accounts Coordinator  
 

SUPERVISION:   Reports to City Administrator  
 

EFFECTIVE DATE:  August 2024 
 

FLSA STATUS:   Non-Exempt 
 

PAY GRADE / RANGE (2019): Grade 8 
 

HOURS WORKED: 40 hours / week 
 

 

SUMMARY OF POSITION: 

Responsible to generate revenue through sales of safe, reliable, and economical utility services by 

performing clerical and technical work involving utility billing, accounts payable and receivable, 

serving as Public Utilities Commission Staff Liaison, and customer services. This position maintains 

accurate records of utility occupancy, consumption, bills, and receipts and works to assist customers.   

 

SUPERVISION RECEIVED: 

Works under the general supervision and direction of the City Administrator 

 

SUPERVISORY FUNCTIONS: 

No direct supervision of others. 

 

EQUIPMENT/JOB LOCATION: 

The primary work location for this position is Olivia City Hall.  Typical equipment used includes 

items customary with an office environment: computer, telephone, fax machine, printer, copier, 

adding machine, file cabinets, digital document scanner, etc. 

 

PRIMARY / ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS OF THE JOB:  

 

• Creates and maintains utility accounts and utility billing system.   

• Processes new customer applications and account changes. 

• Creates monthly bills through automated system; makes manual changes to billing calculations 

for various credits and issues.  

• Adjusts rate categories and applies or deducts tax to appropriate rate classes; implements rate 

changes in software and tests for accuracy.  

• Work with City Administrator and Finance Director to analyzes rate structure. 

• Initiates service calls for disconnect, reconnect, meter rereads, etc. with water and electric 

departments.  

• Facilitate effective communication and outreach to utility customers, addressing inquiries, 

resolving issues and providing timely updates. 

• Responsible for keeping utility customers updated across various platforms, including 

informational mailers, social media, and website, to ensure timely dissemination of important 

information and enhance customer awareness. 

• Uses discretion to develop payment plans within established policies, and ensures that they are 

being met. 



 2 

• Generates lists of delinquent customers, applies penalties, prepares and distributes notices of 

service termination, and makes referrals to the County Energy Assistance Program or Human 

Services. 

• Prepares Council resolutions for utility related matters including bad debts, assessments, rate 

changes, and annual reporting. 

• Import monthly meter readings into system, analyzes data for any unusual results and contacts 

customers to set up service calls when appropriate. 

• Prepares data requests including histories of accounts and credit references upon customer 

request. 

• Completes monthly and annual reports required by local, state and federal agencies. 

• Processes and approves Right-of-Way permit applications and issue permits as appropriate. 

• Maintains Load Management system, determines and adjusts monthly high and low set-points, 

adds and removes accounts. 

• Retrieves and posts electronic ACH payments to appropriate utility accounts including energy 

assistance and automatic draft payments. 

• Serves as staff liaison and attends Public Utilities Commission meetings and provides staff 

support including providing recommendations, presenting reports on ongoing utility 

operations, taking minutes, preparing agendas and informational packets, drafting resolutions, 

operating video system and carrying out Commission assignments.  

• Address West Central Sanitation inquiries regarding account changes by proving timely and 

accurate information, ensuring smooth and efficient updates. 

• Calculates annual electrical usage for repayment to Renville Sibley on territorial buyout.  

• Takes daily deposits to bank to keep separation of duties per auditor recommendations. 

• Manages insufficient fund checks including correspondence, system adjustments and 

documentation. 

• Responsible for the monitoring and assurance of compliance with all state and federal 

regulations governing utility billing and interpreting City Ordinances and Minnesota Statutes 

related to utility services. 

• Acts as Distributed Energy Resource Interconnection Coordinator. 

• Assists Finance Director with the interdepartmental utility and bulk water sales. 

• Prepare yearly utility assessments and create bad debt accounts.  

• Apply tax settlement payments to bad debt accounts. 

• Administer Conservation Improvement Program (CIP) locally in conjunction with MMPA. 

• Monitors Advanced Metering Infrastructure data collected by Tantalus system with utility 

departments to detect potential issues.  

• Cross trains to serve as backup to other office personnel including, but not limited to, 

greeting customers, answering phones, and processing utility payments.  

• Performs related duties as assigned or apparent. 

 

REQUIRED SKILLS / ABILITIES: 

• Considerable knowledge of the standards and methods of customer account maintenance 

using an automated system. 

• Knowledge of utility billing, bookkeeping, and licensing practices and procedures. 

• Working knowledge of City Services, operations and procedures. 

• Working knowledge of City ordinances and generally accepted standards related to financial 

reporting and record keeping. 

• Ability to work under limited supervision with general autonomy in determining how 

objectives are achieved.  

• Ability to create and prepare resolutions. 



 3 

• Considerable skill in operating office equipment including operation of automated 

accounting and utility billing systems, word processing and Microsoft Office Suite. 

• Ability to determine appropriate resolution to utility billing complaints including problem 

analysis and mathematical calculations. 

• Ability to be friendly, professional, polite and helpful in dealing with customers and 

employees.  

• Ability to prioritize work, multi-task and problem-solve. 

• Ability to perform mathematical calculations and maintain accurate records. 

• Effective communication skills, both oral and written. 

• Considerable ability to research and analyze data, determine alternatives and make 

recommendations.  

• Knowledge of utility laws and regulations. 

• Ability to maintain effective working relationships with a wide variety of internal and 

external contacts to achieve organizational objectives in matters requiring cooperation, 

explanation and persuasion. 

• Ability to develop and implement utility related procedures and policies by integrating best 

practices, leveraging comprehensive knowledge and ensuring compliance with state and 

federal regulations governing public utilities 

 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: 
 

The physical demands described herein are representative of those that must be met by an employee 

to successfully perform the essential functions of this position.   
 

• Must be able to frequently sit, stand, and walk; talk and hear; use hands and fingers, handle 

or feel objects, tools or controls; reach with hands and arms in an office environment. 

• Considerable ability to hear and speak when conversing in person or by phone. 

• Considerable ability to read reports, correspondence, computer screens and other documents.  

• Ability to use large motor skills which include standing, walking, opening doors and 

cabinets. 

• Considerable ability to use fine motor skills to manipulate objects requiring manual dexterity. 

• Ability to bend, twist and stretch in an office environment. 

• Ability to interact with a computer (monitor, keyboard and other input and output devices) 

for extended periods of time. 

• Requires regular exposure to indoor office conditions. 

 

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS: 

• Associate degree or related professional experience in finance, accounting, business 

administration or related field. 

• Two years of relevant experience.  

 

NON-DISCRIMINATION STATEMENT 
 

The City of Olivia will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because 

of any legally protected class or status. 

 

(The examples given above are intended only as illustrations of various types of work performed and 

are not necessarily all-inclusive.  This position description is subject to change as the needs of the 

employer and requirements of the position change.) 



 

Purchasing Agent Agreement 

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between Marcus Construction Co., Inc. ("Agent") and 

City of Olivia ("Owner"), a Minnesota city generally exempt from paying state sales and use tax 

under Minn. Stat. 297A.70; and 

 

WHEREAS, Owner is undertaking the construction on its property of certain 

improvements generally described as the Olivia City Hall, Police, and Fire ("the Project"); 

and 

 

WHEREAS, Owner wishes to purchase on its own account materials, supplies and 

equipment for the Project (collectively "Tax-Exempt Materials") as described in Exhibit M, 

attached hereto; and 

 

WHEREAS, Owner through Agent has solicited separate bids for the Sales Tax-Exempt 

Materials, the award of which was not contingent upon the successful award of any other part of the 

Project; and  

 

WHEREAS, Agent desires to act as Owner's purchasing agent for purposes of acquiring the 

Tax-Exempt Materials for use exclusively in the Project 

 

IT IS THEREFORE AGREED between the parties hereto that: 

 

1. This Agreement is made with reference to, and where applicable shall be 

governed by, the specifications and provisions set forth in the Contract 

Documents as such are defined therein, for the Project, as attached as Exhibit M . 

2. Owner appoints Agent to act as its purchasing agent for purchasing the Tax- 

Exempt Materials, and further authorizes Agent to appoint such subagents as 

Agent deems appropriate for carrying out the purposes of this Agreement, which 

subagents shall have similar powers of appointment. 

3. It is understood and agreed that: (a) Owner takes title to the Tax-Exempt Materials at the 

point of delivery; (b) Owner assumes the risk of loss for all Tax-Exempt Materials; and 

(c) Owner bears all risk for defects in the Tax-Exempt Materials, including Tax- Exempt 

Materials incorporated into the real estate; provided, however, that to the extent Owner is 

prejudiced by lack of timely notice as provided herein, Agent shall be responsible for 

any resulting loss or damages incurred by Owner. Warranties against inherent defects in 

the Sales Tax-Exempt Materials run from the vendor and not the Agent. Prior to 

acceptance and payment, Agent shall determine on Owner’s behalf that all such 

materials conform to the plans and specifications for the Project and are free from 

obvious or apparent defects. Agent shall promptly notify the Owner of any and all 

defects of which Agent becomes or reasonably should become aware. As Owner’s agent, 

Agent shall contact the vendor for immediate replacement or correction of defective 

Sales Tax-Exempt Materials, and to obtain all other remedial action for breaches of 

warranty. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to preclude Owner from 

proceeding against Agent if a loss of any Sales Tax-Exempt Materials occurs as a 

consequence of Agent’s fault or negligence or that of Agent’s employees or 

representatives, including the failure of Agent to notify Owner in accordance with this 

Section. 

4. Agent (and any subagents) shall include the following Notice to Vendors/Suppliers in all 

purchase orders and other documents furnished to a vendor or supplier in connection with 

the purchase of any Tax-Exempt Materials: NOTICE TO VENDORS/SUPPLIERS The 



 

materials to which this document relates are being purchased by Marcus Construction 

Co., Inc. as the purchasing agent of City of Olivia ("the Owner"). It is the Owner's 

obligation, not the purchasing agent's, to pay for the materials. Because the Owner is a 

tax-exempt entity, this purchase is exempt from sales tax under Minn. Stat. §297A.70. 

Agent shall exercise reasonable care in performance of its duties as purchasing agent, 

including the inspection of the Tax-Exempt Materials for obvious or apparent defects or 

the failure of such materials to conform to the plans, specifications and all Contract 

Documents relating to the Project. 

5. Owner shall pay the cost plus a 10% fee or all Tax-Exempt Materials purchased by Agent 

under this Agreement. Agent shall direct vendors and suppliers to deliver invoices for the 

Sales Tax-Exempt Materials to the Agent, at 2580 Highway 12 East, Willmar, MN 

56201, with clear project designation on the invoice. Agent shall submit invoices for 

payment to Owner as part of their Contractual Pay Application Process. Upon payment 

by the Owner to the Agent, the Agent will pay vendors and suppliers. Agent will provide 

Owner with lien waivers for the Sales Tax-Exempt Materials, all in the manner required 

by the Contract Documents. 

6. Agent shall promptly notify Owner of any sales and use tax audit by the Minnesota 

commissioner of Revenue or of the threatened imposition or assessment of any sales or 

use taxes. Owner may, at its sole option and cost, dispute, contest or otherwise resist the 

imposition or assessment of any such taxes. Upon reasonable notice to Owner, Agent 

may (but is not obligated to) take such actions as it deems reasonable in response to the 

threatened imposition or assessment of taxes, which actions shall be deemed to have been 

taken on Owner's behalf. If any Minnesota sales or use taxes are imposed or assessed 

with respect to any Tax- Exempt Materials purchased pursuant to this Agreement, Owner 

shall be solely responsible for the payment of such taxes, including any related penalties 

and interest, and shall hold Agent harmless and indemnify Agent from any such cost or 

expense related thereto, including any legal fees and costs incurred by Agent in 

connection therewith or in connection with the enforcement of this paragraph. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Owner shall have no obligation to pay, and Agent shall 

be solely liable, for any tax resulting from Agent’s failure to comply with the terms of 

this Agreement. 

7. The agency relationship created by this Agreement is intended to be in compliance with 

Minnesota Rule 8130.1200 and its current interpretation by the Minnesota Department of 

Revenue. 

8. The alternative dispute resolution provisions (if any) in the Owner/Construction Manager 

agreement are incorporated herein by reference and are appliable to any dispute between the 

parties hereto arising out of this agreement. 

9. Owner may terminate this Agreement at any time and for any reason. Upon receiving 

notice of termination, Agent shall cease making any purchases and shall promptly notify 

any subagents it has appointed that such appointment has likewise been terminated, that 

they are to cease initiating any new purchases, and that they are to likewise notify any 

subagents they have appointed that they are to cease initiating any new purchases. Any 

purchases that were initiated by Agent or subagent prior to its receiving notice of 

termination and that cannot be reasonably reversed after it received notice of termination 

shall be deemed to have been made with authority. 

10. The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 

parties and their respective heirs, legal representatives, assigns, and any subagents 

appointed pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

 

 

 



 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement this 5th 

day of August, 2024. 

 

CITY OF OLIVIA a Minnesota municipality 

(“Owner”) 

 

 

Date:       By:        

 

Its:        

 

Date:       By:        

 

Its:        

 

 

 

 

   , a Minnesota corporation 

(“Agent”) 

 

 

Date:       By:        

 

Its:        

 

 

 



City of Olivia - City Hall Addition and Remodel

Date 7.12.24

Division Materials Labor
Div. 1 -General Conditions -$                   $300,448.50

Div. 2- Site works 58,690.50$        $185,175.10

Div. 3 - Concrete Works 109,027.60$      $107,969.40

Div. 4 - Masonry 2,200.00$          $15,290.00

Div. 5 - Metals 18,634.00$        $0.00

Div. 6 - Wood & Plastics 163,288.40$      $141,576.60

Div. 7 - Thermal & Moisture Protection 194,080.70$      $234,627.80

Div. 8 - Doors & Windows 274,243.20$      $31,350.00

Div. 9 - Finishes 126,331.70$      $139,337.00

Div. 10 - Specialties 34,335.40$        $7,414.00

Div. 11 - Equipment -$                   $1,913.45

Div. 13 - Special Construction 35,015.20$        $22,848.10

Div. 15 - Mechanical 365,010.80$      $169,846.60

Div. 16 - Electrical 387,889.70$      $262,611.80

$1,768,747.20 $1,620,408.35

Performance Bond $43,610.60

Contingency $85,580.00

GMP Total w/Contingency $1,749,598.95

Purchasing Agent Cost $1,768,747.20

Approved Alternates  $           (105,575.00) (102,259.00)$                  

Project Total $1,663,172.20 $1,647,339.95

$3,310,512.15

EXHIBIT M



Approved Alternates
Material Labor 

Instead of phasing areas of construction, work on all 3 areas at same 

time (City would have to relocate operations)  $                                           81,000.00 

Remove 27 Bollards (at O/H doors & some at equipment pads).  Also 

removal of floor drains, that was included in plumbing package.  $                                   13,713.00 

Seal concrete floor in lieu of epoxy coating 11,559.00$                                  

Remove lockers in PD Dept. (6) 15,796.00$                                  

Remove Interior Signage 7,295.00$                                     

Remove Window Shades 5,013.00$                                     

Remove Fire Extinguishers 266.00$                                         

Remove Shower Curtain Rods & Curtains 593.00$                                         

Remove Shared Evidence Lockers 12,254.00$                                  

Less expensive Hardware 16,035.00$                                  

Less expensive Doors  15,000.00$                                  

Blown insulation in attic vs. Batts. 5,720.00$                                     11,519.00$                                           

EPDM installation procedure(use industry standard method)  $                                              7,854.00 

Remove Seeding/Landscaping 2,331.00$                                     1,886.00$                                              

Total  $                                   105,575.00 102,259.00$                                            

Total Deduct if above options are approved  $                                            207,834.00 

Project Total with Deducts 3,310,512.15$                                       

Material Labor

Project Total with Approved Alternates $1,663,172.20 $1,647,339.95



Olivia City Hall Remodel and Addition Project 
GMP Pricing Clarifications & Inclusions 

6.12.2024 

 

Olivia City Hall Remodel and Addition: 

1. Based on IFC drawings dated 5.24.2024 & Specifications dated 5.03.2024. 

2. Contractors recommended in GMP, Purchasing Agent Cost and Bidsheet are lowest combined  

material and labor combinations to mitigate warranty, schedule durations and liability for overall  

project cost and efficiency.  

3. City Cost items not included in GMP are – SAC & WAC, Special Inspections, Architectural Fees, 

             Geotechnical Engineering, Site Surveying & City Contingency.  

4. Builders Risk insurance and requirements are not included, owner to provide. 

5. Performance and payment bond included.  

6. No building permit included. 

7. No Temp fencing for security has been included, security camera is included. 

8. Marcus has included the cost for abatement per MAAC’s abatement report & proposal. 

9. Marcus has a final cleaning cost included in the GMP. 

10. Marcus has construction staking included in the GMP. 

11. Marcus has warning signs, barricades & temp fencing for open holes included in the GMP. 

12. If alternate 2 is NOT approved, Marcus Construction suggests using lowest Electrical Contractor as  

as shown on BIDSHEET. If alternate 2 is approved, second lowest contractor will need to be used  

due to no alternate cost listed for the lowest bidder.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



�����������	
�	��
��

������ ���	�
��
� ���
�
� ����������� ��	�
�������� ���

�������	�����������������	�
�������
�������

������� � !"#�$%&# � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

������� $506#7!�� !"#�$%&# � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

������' +#5! 87%! 019�$%&# � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

������� �%:"#�0;�+01!#1!9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

����*�� +01!5%7!��#549�2�+01/ ! 019 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

������< ./=#5! 9#4#1!�;05�> /9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���)��< ?19!5@7! 019�!0�> //#59 � �'()*()* �'()*()* .//#1/%�>

���*<)' A@:9! !@! 01�3#B@#9!�C054�D�E@5 1&�$507@5#4#1! � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���*<<� +01!5%7!05�?1;054%! 01�C054 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���F)�� G#1#5%"�+01/ ! 019 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���F<�� A@HH"#4#1!%5,�+01/ ! 019 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���I��� .//#1/% � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���I����. .//#1/%�. . �'(�J()* �'(�J()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���I���> .//#1/%�> > �'()*()* �'()*()* .//#1/%�>

����K�L�M�

���J��� $50/@7!�3#B@ 5#4#1!9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

�N���O�����P�����
�������

������� E = 9 01�� � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

������� A@44%5, � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���)<�� ."!#51%!#9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���<��� ./4 1 9!5%! =#�3#B@ 5#4#1!9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���*��� Q@%" !,�3#B@ 5#4#1!9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���*'<< +0/#D3#B@ 5#/�AH#7 %"�?19H#7! 019 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���'��� �#4H05%5,�C%7 " ! #9�%1/�+01!50"9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���'F�< �#4H05%5,�R509 01�%1/�A#/ 4#1!�+01!50" � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���F��� RS#7@! 01�%1/�+"09#0@!�3#B@ 5#4#1!9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���FT�� +"09#0@!�A@:4 !!%"9 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

���FI�� E#4019!5%! 01�%1/��5% 1 1& � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

�U���VW
��
������
�
��

�)�*��� E#40" ! 01 � �'(��()* �'(��()* + !,�-%""�)�)*�.// ! 01�2�3#40/#"

�X�����	����

�Y���Z����[

\%57@9�+019!5@7! 01�+0]̂�?17]

$5 1!#/�01�_#/�̀@1��)̂�)�)*�%!��Ta)J�%4�+E�

0̀:�ba�)*��c" = %�+ !,�-%""̂�$0" 7#̂�%1/�C 5#�d�c" = %̂�\e

���I�_�f 170"1�.=#

c" = %̂�\ 11#90!%�'J)FF

ghijklkmnko



������ �����	
�	� ���	�	� ����������� ����	�������� ���

������� �������� �!" � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

/0�1�2���3�

�#�#��� �-��(�4�5!�6��� �� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

/7�1�8���9�:3���	��9����;��
��	���

�<�%��� , =>?�&�!@-��!" � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�<�%A#B C? @D4�5!�6��-*�E  *�F!=��-� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�<��%�� )!6?��-6�=!�(�E  *�&��-G !H � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�<�IB%< 4�5-!>(����,-��J !6-*�K��-(��> � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

/L�1�MN����3����2�	������:������	�

�A��%�� F?-!.�(�O��=(��� � � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�A��%%B �-��(�,  J�K��-(� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�A���%B �-��(�E�((�K��-(� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�A�<��� C?--���-��(�4(��?��>���*�F!�. � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�A�P��� Q ����C-�(���� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

/R�1�S
�	T�

�I�%%%B ' (( G��-��(�U  !����*�4!�.-� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�I�%�%< 4(=�?�E  *�U  !� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�I�B%�� )66-���U  !����*�K��-(� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�I�B<%B C-6�� ��(�U  !� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�I��B%B )(=.��=.D4!�.-*�C� !-J! ��� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�I�A%�� U  !�'�!*G�!- � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�I�I��� V(�W��> � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

/X�1�Y		�N��

�P��%%< V"@�=.�Z �!*�)��-.5(�-� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�P�B��� F�(��> � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�P�#%�� )6 =���6�(�&-�(��>� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�P�<#�� ,-��(�-���4(  !��> � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�P�<A�B ,-��� =��4(  !��> � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�P�<I%B F�(-�&�!@-���> � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

�P�P��� K������>���*�& ����> � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

[/�1��
��	�3�	��

%������ U�\��� ��%� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

%��%�%P U�.-��� ��(�]-��-!�C�>��>- � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

%��%��B K��-(�C�>��>- � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

%���<�� E�((���*�U  !�K! �-6�� � � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

%���I�� F �(-�̂�Z��?̂���*�]�=�*!"�)66-�� !�-� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

%������ 4�!-�K! �-6�� ��C@-6��(��-� � �#$%�$�� �#$%�$�� &��"�'�((������)**��� ��+�,-. *-(

��!6=��& ���!=6�� ��& _̂�O�6_

K!���-*� ��E-*�Q=��%�̂����������Ì�<��.�&UF

Q 5�à���%�b(�\���&��"�'�((̂�K (�6-̂���*�4�!-�c�b(�\��̂��d

%��P�E�]��6 (��)\-

b(�\��̂�����-� ���#<�AA

efghijiklim



������ �����	
�	� ���	�	� ����������� ����	�������� ���

������� ������� !"�#$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

23�4�5��	�6	7�

�&�&'�� 8).- 9�:;�-�$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

32�4�5	�����

����	�

&������ ( 11 .�8 #"�0�$<��$�= #�>)#��:<??#�$$) . � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&������ @-�.�)A!��) .�= #�>)#��:<??#�$$) .�B)?).C��.-�DE<)?1�.� � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&������ >)#�F:<??#�$$) .�:?#)."��#�:*$��1$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

33�4�GH���	7

&&����� @-�.�)A!��) .�= #�B�<1I).C�B)?).C��.-�DE<)?1�.� � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&&��J�K B�<1I).C�B)?).C�@.$<���) . � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&&����� B�<1I).C�B)?).C � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&&����L B�<1I).C�B)?).C�:?�!)���)�$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&&����� B�<1I).C�DE<)?1�.� � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&&�'��� B�<1I).C�>)M�<#�$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

3N�4�O���	7P�Q��	H��	7P����R	��S��	�	�	7�TOQRSU

&������ V)W)$) .�&� � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&������ @-�.�)A!��) .�= #�+X,(�B)?).C��.-�DE<)?1�.� � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&����K� Y�$�).CZ�,-[<$�).CZ��.-�\���.!).C�= #�+X,( � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���J�� V<!��@.$<���) . � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���J�K +X,(�B)?).C�@.$<���) . � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���K�& (]%̂]�_�$�V���!�) . � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���K�� @.$�#<1�.���) .��.-�( .�# ��V�W)!�$�= #�+X,( � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���KK� :�E<�.!�� =�]?�#��) .$�= #�+X,(�( .�# �$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&������ +X,(�V<!�$��.-�(�$).C$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&������ ,)#�V<!��,!!�$$ #)�$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���'&� +X,(�B 9�#�X�.�)��� #$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���'�K +)C;FX �<1�Z�� 9F:?��-�B# ?����#�>�.$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���J�� ,)#�]<����$��.-�@.���$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&���'�� ><#.�!�$��.-�( .-�.$).C�̀.)�$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&������ ><��F>)#�-�̀.)��+����#$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&��a&�� ( .W�!�) .�+���).C��.-�(  �).C�̀.)�$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

3b�4�cH����	��H

&L����� :���!�)W��V�1 �)�) .�= #�D��!�#)!�� � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&L����K � 9FX ���C��D��!�#)!���B 9�#�( .-<!� #$��.-�(�I��$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&L���&L _# <.-).C��.-�\ .-).C�= #�D��!�#)!���:*$��1$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&L���&K +�.C�#$��.-�:<?? #�$�= #�D��!�#)!���:*$��1$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

&L����� 0�!�9�*��.-�\ M�$�= #�D��!�#)!���:*$��1$ � ��%��%&' ��%��%&' ()�*�+����&�&'�,--)�) .�/�0�1 -��

��#!<$�( .$�#<!�) .�( dZ�@.!d

B#).��-� .�8�-�e<.��&Z�&�&'�����af&L��1�(VY

e I�gf�&'��]�)W)��()�*�+���Z�B �)!�Z��.-�>)#��h�]�)W)�Z��^

���K�8��).! �.�,W�

]�)W)�Z��)..�$ ����L&JJ

ijklmnmopmq



������ �����	
�	� ���	�	� ����������� ����	�������� ���

������� ����� !"#� $��%$&�'(�"�& "#(�)*+��,+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

�����5� 6 & �7�0$���"� $�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����8�� 9 7:� �7�0$��&$(�;�< "�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����.�� 9$=>?$(�#7��'(�"�& "#(�)�&< "��'��&#�"� � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����/.� )= �":@$#&�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����/.� A#��(@$#&�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����B�� ���$$&�)�&< "��A$(�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����B�� 6 & �7�;�< "�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����5.� CD+�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����8.� '�"($+���0$��&$((�&+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����8�� ?#& #@(�>C&�ED��"*�F$�$&�0$��&$((�&+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

�����.� '�7 ���G���&#�$&+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

������� H&#�+%�&�)= �":�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

���/��� )D&7��A&$��"� <��;�< "�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

����.�� ����& $&�9 7:� �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

IJ�K�L����	���	��

�B�.��� )�&D"�D&���0#@( �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

IM�K�NO�����	����P��Q���������	�Q

�5����� ; < + $���5 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

�5�.��� 2""�++�0$��&$( � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

�5����� ? ��$�)D&<� ((#�"� � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

�5�/��� C &��;���"� $��#���2(#&, � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

RS�K�N���TU��V

�.�.��� ) ���0(�#& �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

�.����� G&#� �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

�.���.� 'W"#<#� $� � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

RI�K�NX���	�����
��������

������� ; < + $���� � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

���..�� 277&�7#���Y#+��0$D&+�+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

���.�.� Y �D, �$D+�A#< �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

���.��� 0$�"&����0D&@Z�) ��=#([�3�;& <�=#*+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

���.B�� A#<�,����F#&[ �7+ � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

���8�.8 )��� �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

RR�K�\�	O	�	��

����..� ) ���)#� �#&*�)�=�&#7��G&#< �*�A ] �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

���/.�� )�$&,�̂� ( �*�;&# �#7��A ] �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

���/�.. )�$&,=#��&�G&#< �*�A ] �7 � ��-.�-�/ ��-.�-�/ 0 �*�1#((����/�2�� � $��3�4�,$��(

F#&"D+�0$�+�&D"� $��0$_Z���"_

A& �����$��6���̀D��.�Z����/�#���5a���#,�0;H

$̀@�ba��/.�c( < #�0 �*�1#((Z�A$( "�Z�#���C &��d�c( < #Z�Fe

.��8�6�9 �"$(��2<�

c( < #Z�F ���+$�#����BB

fghijkjlmjk



������������	�
������


��������� 
�������	�� ������ 
������
�	� ��������
�	� ��	

����	��	����

����� � !"#$%!$& �'()#$%(*'�+ � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

����� ?'@@ (*'�+ � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�/���  %?'%!$%B(!%#'#+C(*'�+ � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�.���  @@?(*'�+ � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�0��� %D$% #@ (%'%E�$#@+) � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�,��� A&#'B#+C()%!$#@+) � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�,�/� A&#'B#+C()%!$#@+) � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

�F��� %+'� C%B(*'�+(G( %++@E�$#@+ � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�F�/� %+'� C%B(*'�+(G(+%H(%+C#+% � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�F�.� %+'� C%B(*'�+(G(*@'#!% � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�I��� #+$% #@ (%'%E�$#@+) � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

�I�/� #+$% #@ (%'%E�$#@+) � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

�J��� � !"#$%!$& �'(B%$�#') � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

�J�/� � !"#$%!$& �'(B%$�#') � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

�1��� @*%+#+C()!"%B&'%)(:(B%$�#') � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

������ ?#+#)"(*'�+ � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

�B���� B%K@(*'�+ � �,-/0-/�/0 �77;975(A(=�,-/0-/0>

���

!���� ';L;97 � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

!/��� )59235M4();N;M(B;3526O � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

!/�/� )59235M4();N;M(B;3526O � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

!/�.� )$@ K()%H% (B%$�#') � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

!/�0� )& ?�!%(B%$�#') � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

!/�,� �B�(*� P#+C(B%$�#') � �,-�.-/�/0 �,-�1-/�/0
!234("566(/�/0(�7723289(:( ;<87;6

=�,-�.-/0>

K5MQRO(!89O3MRQ3289(!8�S(#9Q�

*M293;7(89(H;7(TR9(�/S(/�/0(53(��U�F(5<(!B$

T8V(WU(/0��@62X25(!234("566S(*862Q;S(597(?2M;(Y(@62X25S(K+

���1(H('29Q869(�X;

@62X25S(K299;O835(,F/II

*5L;Z�Z8[Z.



���������	
 ������������ ������	� ������������ ������������� ���

����� ������ !" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�'��� ���78�#!9�:�8 7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�'�&� ���78�#!9�:�8 7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�'��� ���78�#!9�:�8 7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�'�'� ���78�#!��#:�� !" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�$��� 78:�!" �#!2!;:8 8:<!" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�$�&� =��98#=!" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

>�������

����� 78:�!" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�&���  8=,:8#=!" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

����� "�?��!" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�'��� ����;#8��:8�#7!" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�$��� 7�,�9; �7!�#9!9�:�8 7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�$��� � ��:�8�� !9�:�8 7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�@��� �A87:8#=!"�#� !7�,�9; �7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�@��� #�?!�#9!���87�9!"�#� !7�,�9; �7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

�9���� 9��� 8:8�#!" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

B�����

=���� �0C3D!"-E3 � �$%&'%&�&' �//31/-!F!5�$%&'%&'6

=��&� ��9�!8#G�!H!9���!� ����#��7!2!����778F �!��;:�7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

=���� ��9�!8#G�!H!:�8 �:!����7!2!�87��  �#��;7 � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

I�J����J��K

 7����  8G�!7�G�:< � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&'
�)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

5�$%��%&'6

L��M�����

����� ,���!" �# � �$%��%&�&' �$%�(%&�&' �)*+!,-..!&�&'!�//)*)01!2!�340/3.

�-DNOP!�01P*DON*)01!�0�Q!81N�

"D)1*3/!01!?3/!RO1!�&Q!&�&'!-*!��S�@!-4!�9:

R0T!US!&'���.)C)-!�)*+!,-..Q!"0.)N3Q!-1/!G)D3!V!�.)C)-Q!�#

���(!?! )1N0.1!�C3

�.)C)-Q!�)113P0*-!$@&WW

"-E3X&X0YX�



���������	
 ������������ ������	� ������������ ������������� ���

����������

����� � !"#$% � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

����� 6"%+3#% 3+�#"63"�% � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

��7��� ,8"'+� �9$#!#9:+;$": � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

� ���� ,8"'+%', �<$ % � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

�!���� � ',":#'"$+!#!$ +%,  ! � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

=>?@���

;7�7� <:� 3A$993+;$<�B#:6+;$": � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

;���� ;$<�B#:6+;$": � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

;���� C"%! +2+8 :!+3#% 3+�#"63"�% � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

;���� �9� %!#'+C"! 3+3#% 3+�#"63"� � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

;�7��� ;$<�B#:6+� �9$#!#9:+;$": � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

���>��>��

%7�7� A99!#:6+":�+A9<:�"!#9:+;$": � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

%��7� 399A+A3"�#:6+;$": 7 ���������� "//41/-+B+����������

%��7� A9<:�"!#9:+� !"#$%+":�+:9! % � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

%���� A9<:�"!#9:+� !"#$% � ���������� ����&�����
'()*+,-..+����+"//()(01+2+3450/4.

����������

%��7� 399A+A3"�#:6+� !"#$% 7 ���������� "//41/-+B+����������

�-DEFG+'01G)DFE)(01+'0�H+#1E�

;D(1)4/+01+C4/+IF1+7�H+����+-)+7�J�K+-5+'�!

I0L+MJ+��7�9.(N(-+'()*+,-..H+;0.(E4H+-1/+A(D4+O+9.(N(-H+�:

7��&+C+$(1E0.1+"N4

9.(N(-H+�(114G0)-+�K�PP

;-Q4R�R0SR�



 

1009 WEST LINCOLN AVE, OLIVIA, MN 56277 

T 320-523-2361 U HTTPS://OLIVIA.MN.US/ 

 
Memorandum 

To: City Council  

From: Elizabeth Torkelson, City Administrator 

RE: MARCO Relocation Quote 

The quote from MARCO IT for relocation of City Offices from 1009 West Lincoln Avenue to 802 East 

Lincoln, is for 40 hours of labor, which is a worst-case scenario. The hope is to have one MARCO tech 

come out prior to relocation to inventory the equipment needed to move and mark and label all cords to 

make it an easy transition. The second day the tech would be onsite on August 14th to help facilitate the 

moving of equipment and reinstallation. The hope is that the whole process could be done in 20 hours 

or less.  

 

 



Dan Kellerman

Prepared By:

Technology Advisor
320-224-2318
dan.kellerman@marconet.com

Quote Number: 185117

PROPOSAL FOR

CITY OF OLIVIA
ELIZABETH TORKELSON

July 31, 2024



SCHEDULE A - SCHEDULE OF PRODUCTS TO PRODUCT
AGREEMENT(S)

IT - Temporary relocation -- CITY OF OLIVIA
Prepared by: Prepared for: Quote Information:
Marco - St. Cloud CITY OF OLIVIA Quote #: 185117
Dan Kellerman
320-224-2318
dan.kellerman@marconet.com

1009 W LINCOLN AVE
OLIVIA, MN  56277-1250
Elizabeth Torkelson
320.523.2361
etorkelson@olivia.mn.us

Version: 1
Date Issued: 07/31/2024
Expiration Date: 08/29/2024
Special Pricing Program:
*PLEASE SELECT*

Professional Services Labor

Description One-Time Qty Ext. One-Time

Marco Professional Services - T&M - Estimate - Progress Billed Monthly $10,400.00 1 $10,400.00

Marco Professional Services - Fixed Fee - Milestone 1 - Progress Billed Monthly $207.00 1 $207.00

Subtotal: $10,607.00

Professional Services Engagement
ABOUT THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ENGAGEMENT

In addition to the Professional Service Engagement Agreement located at www.marconet.com/legal/business-it-product-
agreements/professional-service-engagement-agreement, the following applies to this Professional Service Engagement:  

ENGAGEMENT OVERVIEW - DESIRED GOALS AND OUTCOMES - CURRENT SITUATION
CITY OF OLIVIA is relocating their man office (1009 W Lincoln Ave, Olivia, MN 56277) to a temporary location (802 E Lincoln Ave, Olivia, 
MN 56277) while remodeling is completed. All equipment, circuits and services will be moved to the new location on Wednesday, August 
14th.

ENGINEERING - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AND DELIVERABLES
The following solution will be considered “in-scope” for the purposes of this engagement:

Phase 1 - Planning

 Phases will be developed that outline timelines for each task.
 Contact information for all parties involved will be gathered and attached to the project.
 The move is scheduled for Wednesday, August 14th 2024.
 A vendor list will be created for the following, name, phone number, account number, support agreement and email addresses 

will be needed.
o Current circuit provider is migrating service from old location to new location so that Static IP's will remain the same. 
o Software vendors

2



SCHEDULE A - SCHEDULE OF PRODUCTS TO PRODUCT
AGREEMENT(S)

o Hardware vendors
 An application list will be created with contact numbers, account numbers, contract numbers, and email addresses. 
 CITY OF OLIVIA will assign a resource to test and validate application functionality on cut over day.
 An inventory of equipment will be created and put into an Excel spreadsheet, pictures will be taken to show existing equipment.  
  A Visio diagram will be created to show how equipment is connected and to which ports.
 Cables will be labeled depicting device and ports they are connecting.
 Network devices will have running configurations backed up and saved outside of the environment to allow access when system 

is powered off.
 CITY OF OLIVIA has hired an electrical contractor to ensure power requirements are met and cable runs for stations and access 

points are in place.
 Existing internet, data and voice circuits will be documented and analyzed to ensure they meet the requirements needed.  

Future circuits will be procured as needed.
  Space requirements will be assessed for future data center. 
 Engineer will determine if any additional equipment is needed for testing of new circuits previous to move date to ensure 

proper functionality. 
 A power down and power up process will be created for the virtual servers and hardware.
 Engineer will visit new location and determine the following:

o Power, internet, data and voice circuits
o Access to carts
o Map of location
o Emergency contact information
o Assess needs of additional cables needed to perform the move

 Backups will be performed prior to the move, the backup data will be stored and transported separately from the main storage 
for fault tolerance.

Phase 2 – Move/Migration 

Current Location: 1009 W Lincoln Ave, Olivia, MN 56277
Temporary Move to Location: 802 E Lincoln Ave, Olivia, MN 56277
 
Equipment to be moved on Wednesday, August 14th:
COO-MO-MX64-254   Meraki MX64 - 192.168.250.254
HP 1410-24G
COO-MO-FTD1010-253  Cisco Firepower 1010 - 192.168.250.253
COO-MO-GS752TP-250   Netgear GS752TPv2 - 192.168.1.250
Meraki MR18     AP Boardroom
Meraki MR18     AP Office
HP Server VM Host 192.168.1.6
VM - COODC1 - 192.168.1.7
VM - COOEXCH - 192.168.1.9
VM - COOMFILES - 192.168.1.8
VM - ACCESS - 192.168.1.10
APC Smart UPS 1500
Load Management Server 172.16.2.10   (Elizabeth with the City of Olivia is in communication with the vendor on this)
Barracuda 290 - 192.168.1.104
Konica Minolta bizhub C360i - 192.168.1.99 (Customer will move the printer but need Marco to ensure it is operational at new location)

 All equipment will be removed from the cabinets and racks.
 Equipment will be handed over to bonded movers to transport equipment from the existing location to the new location.  As 

equipment is handed to movers will be marked off the inventory list.

3



SCHEDULE A - SCHEDULE OF PRODUCTS TO PRODUCT
AGREEMENT(S)

 Equipment will be collected from movers and Marco Engineer will install equipment at the new location. Equipment will be 
marked off the inventory list as it is installed.

 Equipment will be reconnected as per the diagram, pictures and cabling documentation created.
 Equipment will be powered up based on the process created.

Phase 3 – Post Migration/Testing

 CITY OF OLIVIA will validate proper operation of all applications on the applications list.
 Engineer will be available for first day of support to provide any troubleshooting and reconfiguration as needed to ensure 

employee productivity.

 

COORDINATION - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AND DELIVERABLES
The following tasks and deliverables for our Coordination Team will be considered “in-scope” for the purposes of this engagement:

Level 3

 Ordering/tracking of product (if applicable)
 Technical resource assignment
 Technical resource scheduling
 Scheduling of internal kick off & customer kick off meetings
 Project plan / project task list build
 Project communication / project status updates
 Facilitation of change orders (if applicable)
 Project closure

CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES

 Assist and sign off on system testing.
 Abide by mutual agreed upon timeline for project phases

SERVICES ASSUMPTIONS, EXCLUSIONS, AND NOTES
Please list any Assumptions, Exclusions, and Important Notes for the purposes of this engagement:
 Replacement of equipment will be handled during normal business hours or coordination around an after-hours window.
 This is a time and material engagement. If services efforts exceed the efforts estimated on this quote, CITY OF OLIVIA will be 

charged for those additional efforts.
 Marco will not be responsible for any low voltage cabling
 Marco will not be responsible for removing or hanging the Access Points or Antennas
 Marco will not be responsible for transporting the equipment between the existing and new location.
 Client to provide adequate power to the network closet(s) for the UPS and equipment.

4



SCHEDULE A - SCHEDULE OF PRODUCTS TO PRODUCT
AGREEMENT(S)

Quote Summary - One-Time Expenses

Description Amount

Professional Services Labor $10,607.00

Total: $10,607.00

Payment Options

Description Payments Interval Amount

One-Time Payment

One-Time Payment 1 One-Time $10,607.00

Summary of Selected Payment Options

Description Amount
One-Time Payment: One-Time Payment

5



SCHEDULE A - SCHEDULE OF PRODUCTS TO PRODUCT
AGREEMENT(S)

Approval
 Client represents that it has reviewed and agrees to be legally bound by this Schedule of Products.
 Client represents that it has reviewed and agrees to be legally bound by the Relationship Agreement, any Product 

Agreement(s) referred to herein, and applicable policy(ies) (“Terms and Conditions”) which are located at 
www.marconet.com/legal for the Products it is obtaining as identified in this Schedule of Products. 

 If the parties have negotiated changes to the Terms and Conditions that have been reduced to writing and signed by both 
parties, the modified version(s) of such Terms and Conditions, that have not expired or been terminated, shall replace 
the online version(s).

 Client agrees to use electronic signatures, electronic communications, and electronic records to transact business under 
the above documents.

 The pricing above does not include taxes. Taxes, fees and surcharges shall be paid by Client and will be shown on 
invoices to Client.

 Payments made via credit card are subject to a 3% surcharge.
 A $30 fee will be assessed for any returned payment

Marco Technologies, LLC CITY OF OLIVIA

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Prepared for: Elizabeth Torkelson

Signature:

Signed by:

Title:

Date:

PO Number:

Email Address:

6



 8/01/2024  8:41 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   1

COMPANY:  999 - Pooled Cash Fund                                                          CHECK DATE:      7/01/2024 THRU  7/31/2024

ACCOUNT:  10100           Pooled Cash                                                     CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     Bank Draft, Check, EFT                                                          STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

BANK DRAFT:         ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     10100            7/05/2024 BANK-DRAFT001840  American Bank                       15,065.40CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/05/2024 BANK-DRAFT001841  MN Department of Revenue             3,344.67CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/05/2024 BANK-DRAFT001842  Public Employees Retirement As      13,467.50CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/05/2024 BANK-DRAFT001843  Olivia, City of                        447.45CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/05/2024 BANK-DRAFT001844  HealthEquity, Inc.                   3,924.57CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/05/2024 BANK-DRAFT001845  MassMutual Retirement Services         225.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 BANK-DRAFT001846  CardConnect                          2,104.60CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 BANK-DRAFT001847  City Hive Inc                           49.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 BANK-DRAFT001848  Global Payments/OpenEdge             2,561.66CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/17/2024 BANK-DRAFT071724  June 24 General Sales Tax           13,346.00CR   OUTSTND   G    0/00/0000

     10100            7/17/2024 BANK-DRAFT071725  June 24 Liquor Sales Tax             9,712.00CR   OUTSTND   G    0/00/0000

     10100            7/19/2024 BANK-DRAFT001849  American Bank                       13,897.66CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/19/2024 BANK-DRAFT001850  MN Department of Revenue             2,837.79CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/19/2024 BANK-DRAFT001851  Public Employees Retirement As      11,940.23CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/19/2024 BANK-DRAFT001852  Olivia, City of                        447.45CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/19/2024 BANK-DRAFT001853  HealthEquity, Inc.                   3,924.57CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/19/2024 BANK-DRAFT001854  MassMutual Retirement Services         225.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 BANK-DRAFT001855  Casey's Business MasterCard          4,319.96CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 BANK-DRAFT001856  CenterPoint Energy                     658.79CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 BANK-DRAFT001857  HealthEquity, Inc.                      47.20CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 BANK-DRAFT001858  Missouri River Energy Services      45,958.17CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 BANK-DRAFT001859  Renville Sibley Coop Pow.               56.70CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 BANK-DRAFT001860  US Bank Purchasing Card Progra       6,844.06CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/30/2024 BANK-DRAFT001861  AFLAC                                  125.94CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/30/2024 BANK-DRAFT001862  Colonial Life Insurance                649.84CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     10100            7/03/2024 CHECK     067989  Ren Co Recorder's Office               184.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     067990  Active911, Inc.                         19.50CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     067991  Adult Client Training Services       1,155.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     067992  Amaril Uniform Company                 229.20CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     067993  Amazon Capital Services, Inc.          274.60CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     067994  Anderson,Larson,Klaassen,Dahla       5,556.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     067995  Beverage Wholesalers Inc.              243.85CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     067996  Border States Electric Supply          866.80CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     067997  BreakThru Beverage MN Wine & S       2,554.62CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     067998  Brooks Home Repair Inc               5,167.75CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     067999  CenturyLink Business Service            57.74CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068000  Chappell Central, Inc.                 230.10CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068001  Cintas Corporation                     217.22CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068002  Creative Details                       432.16CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068003  Dakota Supply Group                    756.52CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068004  Electric Motor Co Inc.                 345.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068005  Farmers Coop Oil Company               553.28CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000



 8/01/2024  8:41 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   2

COMPANY:  999 - Pooled Cash Fund                                                          CHECK DATE:      7/01/2024 THRU  7/31/2024

ACCOUNT:  10100           Pooled Cash                                                     CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     Bank Draft, Check, EFT                                                          STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068006  Farmers Coop Oil Company               163.77CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068007  Ferguson Waterworks, Inc.               22.33CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068008  Forum Communications Company           330.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068009  Galls, LLC                             195.90CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068010  Hawkins Inc.                         3,825.53CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068011  Hjerpe Contracting, Inc.           857,981.51CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068012  Jahnke Water Inc.                      183.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068013  John Deere Financial                   112.48CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068014  JT Services                            179.10CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068015  Kandiyohi Power Cooperative          4,411.89CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068016  League of MN Cities Ins Trust           84.32CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068017  Mac's Inc (BlueTarp Financial,       1,485.78CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068018  Madison National Life                  828.11CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068019  Marco, Inc.                             40.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068020  Marco, Inc.                            809.13CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068021  Molly Krakowski Inc                    715.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068022  Motorola                             2,705.94CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068023  NAPA Auto Parts                        469.39CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068024  Oddson Underground Inc               8,320.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068025  Olivia Tire & Service Inc.             201.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068026  Pro Equipment Sales Inc                124.66CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068027  PT Mac, Inc.                           643.06CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068028  Redwood Valley Technical Solut          80.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068029  Renco Publishing Inc.                  730.81CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068030  Running's Supply Inc.                   41.98CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068031  Sheldon's Pit Stop                      58.42CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068032  Sigurdson, Richard                     543.20CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068033  Southern Glazer's of MN              1,408.09CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068034  Staples Business Advantage             302.82CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068035  The Home City Ice Company              101.01CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068036  Tyler Technologies, Inc.             2,322.65CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068037  Uncommon USA Inc.                      650.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068038  Utility Consultants, Inc.            1,086.47CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068039  Valley Elec of Olivia Inc            3,855.83CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068040  Viking Beverages                     8,427.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068041  Viking Coca-Cola Bottling              590.40CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068042  Vivid Image, Inc.                      600.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068043  Voss Plumbing & Heating of Pay         431.25CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/10/2024 CHECK     068044  WESCO Distribution Inc.                641.21CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/17/2024 CHECK     068045  Olivia Chrysler Center, VOIDED      41,096.00CR   VOIDED    A    7/17/2024

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068046  Allstates Pavement Recycling        15,767.50CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068047  Amazon Capital Services, Inc.        1,208.81CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068048  Artisan Beer Company                   400.75CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068049  Beverage Wholesalers Inc.              269.25CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000



 8/01/2024  8:41 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   3

COMPANY:  999 - Pooled Cash Fund                                                          CHECK DATE:      7/01/2024 THRU  7/31/2024

ACCOUNT:  10100           Pooled Cash                                                     CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     Bank Draft, Check, EFT                                                          STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068050  Bird Island Baseball Associati         350.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068051  BreakThru Beverage MN Wine & S       2,081.15CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068052  CenturyLink Business Service           462.97CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068053  Chappell Central, Inc.                 520.56CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068054  Cintas Corporation                     204.14CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068055  Country Wide Lumber                    158.32CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068056  David Drown Assoc, Inc.              4,500.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068057  First Security Bank - Hendrick       4,262.50CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068058  Gordy Serbus & Sons LLC                633.72CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068059  Haney Construction, LLC                  7.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068060  Hawkins Inc.                            40.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068061  Hubin Publishing Inc.                   22.95CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068062  Jahnke Water Inc.                       22.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068063  Johnson Bros-St. Paul                4,417.68CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068064  JT Services                            210.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068065  Kennedy & Graven, Chartered          9,711.30CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068066  Lee's Plumbing & Heating LLC           138.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068067  Marco Inc.                             352.08CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068068  Marco, Inc.                            142.50CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068069  Marco, Inc.                          2,981.73CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068070  Midstates Equipment & Supply            87.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068071  Minnesota UI Fund                      784.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068072  MN Municipal Bev Assoc               1,200.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068073  MN Valley Testing Lab Inc              378.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068074  Motorola                               749.13CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068075  Nissen Slabjacking Inc.              1,750.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068076  Olivia Chrysler Center, Inc.        41,203.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068077  Olivia Machine Shop Inc.               286.95CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068078  Olivia Tire & Service InVOIDED          62.00CR   VOIDED    A    7/24/2024

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068079  Phillips St. Paul                    7,481.51CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068080  Ren Co Administration                  324.52CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068081  Ruffridge Johnson Equipment Co         486.62CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068082  Security Bank and Trust CO.         49,027.75CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068083  Southern Glazer's of MN              7,870.77CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068084  Stan Morgan & Assoc, Inc.            4,456.06CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068085  Uncommon USA Inc.                       42.07CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068086  US Postal Service                        4.80CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068087  VANDIEST Supply Company              2,394.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068088  Verizon Wireless                     1,227.76CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068089  WESCO Distribution Inc.              8,046.80CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/24/2024 CHECK     068090  West Central Comm. Inc.                 35.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/30/2024 CHECK     068091  Blue Cross Blue Shield of Minn          28.18CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/30/2024 CHECK     068092  BlueCross BlueShield of MN - H      24,504.15CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/30/2024 CHECK     068093  VOID CHECK                               0.00     OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000



 8/01/2024  8:41 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   4

COMPANY:  999 - Pooled Cash Fund                                                          CHECK DATE:      7/01/2024 THRU  7/31/2024

ACCOUNT:  10100           Pooled Cash                                                     CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     Bank Draft, Check, EFT                                                          STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     10100            7/30/2024 CHECK     068094  VOID CHECK                               0.00     OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/30/2024 CHECK     068095  VOID CHECK                               0.00     OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/30/2024 CHECK     068096  VOID CHECK                               0.00     OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/30/2024 CHECK     068097  Law Enforcement Labor Services         282.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/30/2024 CHECK     068098  Madison National Life Ins Co,          867.35CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/30/2024 CHECK     068099  VOID CHECK                               0.00     OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/30/2024 CHECK     068100  MN Life Insurance Company              324.90CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/30/2024 CHECK     068101  VOID CHECK                               0.00     OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/31/2024 CHECK     068102  US Postal Service                      926.67CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

EFT:                ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     10100            7/11/2024 EFT       000795  Gopher State One-Call                  149.85CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/11/2024 EFT       000796  MN Municipal Power Agency           64,656.64CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/11/2024 EFT       000797  TOW Dist Corp                        5,523.95CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/11/2024 EFT       000798  Department of Energy                56,561.92CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/11/2024 EFT       000799  Bellboy Corporation                    694.88CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/11/2024 EFT       000800  Power System Eng., Inc.                480.90CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/11/2024 EFT       000801  Dahlheimer Beverage LLC             17,824.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/25/2024 EFT       000802  TOW Dist Corp                       10,606.57CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/25/2024 EFT       000803  Power System Eng., Inc.                820.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/25/2024 EFT       000804  Northland Trust Services, Inc.      30,692.50CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     10100            7/25/2024 EFT       000805  CenturyLink                          1,000.95CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

  TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 10100                        CHECK           TOTAL:          1,169,338.28CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:            189,012.16CR

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:            156,181.21CR

  TOTALS FOR Pooled Cash Fund                     CHECK           TOTAL:          1,169,338.28CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:            189,012.16CR

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:            156,181.21CR



Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Supplemental Letter Agreement - 1 City of Olivia, Minnesota 
Affirmative Action, Equal Opportunity Employer  (Rev. 04.04.14aa) 

Supplemental Letter Agreement – Amendment #1 

 
In accordance with the Master Agreement for Professional Services between City of Olivia, Minnesota (“Client”), 
and Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (“Consultant”), effective January 1, 2020, and the Supplemental Letter 
Agreement dated February 28, 2023 for the Project described as: Reverse Osmosis (RO) Softening Final 

Design, this Amendment #1 authorizes and describes additional scope, schedule, and payment conditions for 
design services related to the addition of Ozone Pretreatment at the Water Treatment Plant (WTP) to improve 
efficiency of the proposed RO system. 
 
 

Client’s Authorized Representative: Elizabeth Torkelson, City Administrator 

Address: 1009 Lincoln Avenue W 

 Olivia, MN 56277 

Telephone: 320.523.2361 email: etorkelson@olivia.mn.us 

  

Project Manager: Richard Parr 

Address: 3535 Vadnais Center Dr 

 Saint Paul, MN 55110 

Telephone: 651.368.3460 email: rparr@sehinc.com 
 
 
Scope: The Basic Services to be provided by Consultant: 
 
Scope includes engineering and professional services for the Reverse Osmosis (RO) Final Design Amendment 
#1 as indicated in the attached letter proposal and Task Hour Budget dated August 1, 2024. 
 
Schedule: We will begin our services upon receipt of a signed copy of this Agreement and complete the work as 
indicated in the attached letter proposal dated August 1, 2024.  
 
Payment: The fee is hourly estimated to be $115,096 including expenses and equipment. The estimated fee for 
each Task is as indicated in the attached letter proposal and Task Hour Budget dated August 1, 2024. 
 
The payment method, basis, frequency and other special conditions are set forth in the  Supplemental Letter 
Agreement dated February 28, 2023 for the Project described as: Reverse Osmosis (RO) Softening Final 

Design. 
 
Other Terms and Conditions: Other or additional terms contrary to the Master Agreement for Professional 
Services that apply solely to this project as specifically agreed to by signature of the Parties and set forth herein: 
None. 
 
 
x:\ko\o\oliva\165411\1-genl\10-setup-cont\03-proposal\ro final design proposal\oliva ro final design - suppl ltr agreement.docx 

 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  City of Olivia, Minnesota 

By:   By:  

Title: 
Justin Black 
Principal/Client Service Manager  Title:  

 



 

Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 1390 Highway 15 South, Suite 200, P.O. Box 308, Hutchinson, MN 55350-0308 

320.587.7341  |  800.838.8666  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

August 1, 2024 RE: City of Olivia, Minnesota 
Reverse Osmosis (RO) Softening  
Final Design – Amendment #1 
SEH No. OLIVA 172532   

 
 
Elizabeth Torkelson, City Administrator 
City of Olivia 
1009 W Lincoln Avenue 
Olivia, MN 56277 
 
Dear Ms. Torkelson: 
 
This letter outlines SEH’s proposed services for Amendment #1 (Amendment) for the Reverse Osmosis 
(RO) Softening Final Design Project (Project). This Amendment includes final design services for the 
addition of Ozone as a pretreatment process for the recently designed RO softening addition to the City of 
Olivia’s water treatment plant (WTP).  
 

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING/SCOPE OF SERVICES 

During the RO pilot study performed in spring of 2022, it was found that the RO membranes fouled more 
quickly than expected with the feedwater water from the WTP clearwell. The water from the WTP 
clearwell was found to have a Silt Density Index (SDI) in the range of 4.5 to 5, higher than the target SDI 
for a full-scale continuous operation RO system. SDI is a measure of water fouling capacity for RO 
systems, and higher SDI values are indicative of faster membrane fouling requiring more frequent 
membrane cleaning. 
 
Concurrently with the RO pilot, SEH performed a filtration pilot study which showed that with filter media 
replacement the SDI can be reduced significantly, but not necessarily consistently down to the down to 
the desired target level. 
 
An autopsy performed on the membranes following the RO pilot study confirmed that the majority of the 
foulant was organic in nature. SEH then performed an ozone pilot study to evaluate use of ozone as a 
pretreatment step at the WTP to evaluate the potential to reduce the organics (and SDI) in the water to 
produce a feedwater more amenable for RO treatment. The ozone pilot showed addition of ozone as a 
pretreatment step can more consistently lower the water SDI to target levels, making the RO treatment 
system more efficient and less costly to operate. 
 
This Project includes additional preliminary design efforts and final design services to add Ozone 
pretreatment equipment to the bid documents prepared for the RO addition at the WTP. Specific tasks of 
this Amendment include the following: 
 

Task 1 – Project Management 

This task includes additional general project coordination, monitoring of project status and monthly 
invoicing during completion of the project Amendment work. 



Elizabeth Torkelson, City Administrator 
RO Softening Final Design – Amendment #1 
August 1, 2024 
Page 2 

Deliverables: 

1. Monthly invoices.  

Task 2 – Geotechnical Evaluation  

This task has been completed. No additional fee is requested for this task as part of this 
Amendment. 

Task 3 – RO Preliminary Design Report (30% Design) 

This task has been completed. No additional fee is requested for this task as part of this 
Amendment. 

Task 4 – RO Final Design 

This task has been completed. No additional fee is requested for this task as part of this 
Amendment. 

Task 5 – Ozone Preliminary Design Report (30% Design) 

This task includes coordination with MDH and responding to questions and additional data requests 
pertaining to the Ozone Pilot Study, as well as preparation of a Preliminary Design Report summarizing 
the proposed improvements and showing preliminary layouts of the new Ozone pretreatment system 
based on results and recommendations of the previously completed ozone pilot study. SEH will perform 
the following activities:   
 

• Coordinate with MDH and respond to MDH questions and requests for additional data pertaining 
to the Ozone Pilot Study. 

• Review and document system and equipment requirements. 
• Perform architectural code review specific to addition of ozone at the WTP. 
• Develop conceptual drawing layouts. 
• Develop the technical specifications list. 
• Prepare and submit PDR. 
• Provide updated estimate of probable construction costs. 
• Meet with City (virtual Microsoft Teams Meeting) to review draft PDR and solicit feedback and 

comments. City comments will be incorporated into final PDR 
 

Task 6 – Ozone Final Layout Design (60% Design) 

This task includes preparation of final layout (60% Design) plans and specifications based on information 
detailed in the PDR prepared under Task 5. The Final PDR will be used as the basis for the design 
services of adding ozone pretreatment to the City’s WTP treatment process. SEH will perform the 
following design services: 
 

• Schedule and facilitate Project meetings, including design review meetings and client meetings 
as needed to manage the Project. 

• Final Layout Design Submittal (60%) 
o Prepare detailed design drawings. 
o Prepare draft technical specifications. 
o Provide updated estimate of probable construction costs 
o Meet with City to review and receive comments on the 60% Design Submittal. 
o Written response letter to City review comments. 

Deliverables: 

1. 60% Design Submittal, including the following: 



Elizabeth Torkelson, City Administrator 
RO Softening Final Design – Amendment #1 
August 1, 2024 
Page 3 

a. 60% Drawings 
b. 60% Technical Specifications 
c. Estimate of Probable Construction Costs 

 
Task 7 – Ozone Final Design (100% Design) 

This task includes preparation of final plans and specifications. SEH will perform the following design 
services: 
 

• Schedule and facilitate Project meetings, including design review meetings and client meetings 
as needed to manage the Project. 

• Final Design Submittal (100%) 
o Incorporate City’s comments into the 100% design. 
o Finalize system and equipment design requirements. 
o Finalize detailed design drawings. 
o Finalize technical specifications. 
o Provide updated estimate of probable construction costs. 
o Meet with City to present final design and discuss next steps to bring Project through 

bidding and construction (engineering services for Project bidding and construction will 
be provided to the City under a separate proposal). 

• Submit Plans and Specifications to MDH for review and Approval. 
o Respond to MDH review comments and questions. 

Deliverables: 

2. 100% Design Submittal including the following: 
a. 100% Drawings 
b. 100% Technical Specifications 
c. Estimate of Probable Construction Costs 

 
 

SCHEDULE 

SEH will commence work upon approval and receipt of a signed Amendment by the City. The following 
schedule identifies anticipated schedule for completion of major milestones of the work: 

 
Task Target Completion Date 

Task 1 - Project Management N/A  
Task 2 - Geotechnical Evaluation N/A 

(Not included in Amendment) 

Task 3 - RO Preliminary Design Report N/A 
(Not included in Amendment) 

Task 4 - RO Final Design N/A 
(Not included in Amendment)) 

Task 5 - Ozone Preliminary Design Report September 10, 2024 
Task 6 - Ozone Final Layout (60%) Design October 29, 2024 
Task 7 - Ozone Final Design December 17, 2024 

 

FEE 

Based on our understanding of the project and the scope of services described above, SEH proposes to 
complete this work for a not-to-exceed price of $115,096. SEH will not exceed this cost without prior 
authorization from the City. Our fee is based on the proposed scope in the attached Task Hour Budget. 
 



Elizabeth Torkelson, City Administrator 
RO Softening Final Design – Amendment #1 
August 1, 2024 
Page 4 

 
Task Total Fee 

Task 1 - Project Management $7,746 
Task 2 - Geotechnical Evaluation N/A 
Task 3 - RO Preliminary Design Report N/A 
Task 4 - RO Final Design N/A 
Task 5 - Ozone Preliminary Design Report $21,816 
Task 6 - Ozone Final Layout (60%) Design $43,724 
Task 7 - Ozone Final Design $41,809 

TOTAL $115,096 
 
 
 

ASSUMPTIONS 

• Project bidding and construction is not included in this Project. 

• Front-End Specifications (Division 00, Procurement and Contracting Requirements) are not included 
in this Project. Front-End Specifications will be provided to the City under a separate proposal once 
project funding is secured 

• Submittals for City review will be submitted electronically. One (1) hardcopy of each can be provided 
upon City request. 

• Based on preliminary evaluations and discussions during the ozone piloting, no major structural or 
architectural changes are assumed necessary to the WTP pertaining to the addition of ozone 
treatment. 

If these proposed services are acceptable to you, please sign the enclosed Amendment Agreement, 
return a copy, and keep a copy for your files. We look forward to working with you on this project. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC. 

 
 
Richard Parr, PE      Justin Black, PE 
Project Manager      Principal/Client Service Manager 
(Lic. IL, MN, VA)  (Lic. MN) 

 
 
 
rp 
Enclosure 
 
\\sehinc.com\panzura\pzprojects\ko\o\oliva\172532\1-genl\10-setup-cont\03-proposal\amendment 1 - ozone pretreatment\oliva ro final design scope of services letter - ozone 
design  - amendment #1.docx 



Client: City of Olivia

Project Name: RO FInal Design - Amendment #1 - Ozone Design

Water Engineering Water Engineering Water Engineering Water Engineering Water Engineering Water Engineering

Structural 

Engineering

Structural 

Engineering Architecture

Mechanical/Electri

cal Engineering

Mechanical/Electri

cal Engineering

Mechanical/Electri

cal Engineering

Mechanical/Electri

cal Engineering Administrative

Wastewater 

Engineering Accounting

Parr, Richard Young, Kevin B Knapp, Andrew Nguyen, Matthew Karns, Kurt Thom, John M Rector, Joel Murphy, Paula A

Schuette, Thomas 

D (Tom) Anderson, Colin Jensen, Owen Carlson, John P Brummel, James R Brinkman, Julie M Lor, See

Oelschlager, Justin 

T

PM QA/QC Project Engineer Project Engineer Lead Tech

Operations 

Specialist Lead Structural Structural Tech

Code Review/ 

Architectural Tech Lead Mechanical Mechannical tech Lead Electrical Electrical Tech Administrative PMA Accounting Hours Labor

Expenses / 

OCD's / Sub-

Consult $

Task 1 Project Management

18 2 2 2 2 26 6,396$               151$                    6,546$             

3 5 8 1,154$               46$                      1,200$             
0 -$                      -$                    -$                    

Subtotal 18 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 0 3 5 34 7,549$               197$                    7,746$             

Task 5 Ozone Preliminary Design Report

3 4 4 11 2,020$               64$                      2,083$             

4 1 8 8 2 23 4,183$               133$                    4,316$             

1 2 8 4 4 2 4 4 4 4 37 6,852$               215$                    7,066$             

1 2 1 1 1 6 1,273$               35$                      1,308$             

1 2 1 1 2 7 1,560$               41$                      1,601$             

2 4 4 2 2 2 2 2 20 3,711$               116$                    3,827$             

2 2 428$                  12$                      439$                

2 2 2 6 1,140$               35$                      1,175$             
0 -$                      -$                    -$                    

Subtotal 14 3 18 24 8 2 8 4 4 8 4 9 4 2 0 0 112 21,166$             650$                    21,816$           

Task 6 Ozone Final Layout Design (60%)

18 4 16 28 48 3 117 20,726$             679$                    21,404$           

8 16 24 4,119$               139$                    4,258$             

4 4 583$                  23$                      606$                

10 16 26 4,122$               151$                    4,273$             

16 24 40 8,778$               232$                    9,010$             

2 2 2 2 2 10 2,133$               58$                      2,191$             

2 2 2 2 8 1,935$               46$                      1,981$             
0 -$                      -$                    -$                    

Subtotal 20 6 16 28 48 0 12 16 6 14 16 20 24 3 0 0 229 42,396$             1,328$                 43,724$           

Task 7 Ozone Final Design (100%)

18 4 16 24 40 3 105 18,777$             609$                    19,386$           

8 8 16 3,027$               93$                      3,119$             

2 2 292$                  12$                      303$                

8 12 20 3,181$               116$                    3,297$             

16 32 48 10,175$             278$                    10,454$           

2 2 2 2 2 10 2,133$               58$                      2,191$             

2 2 2 2 8 1,935$               46$                      1,981$             

MDH Submittal 2 1 1 1 2 7 1,038$               41$                      1,079$             
0 -$                      -$                    -$                    

Subtotal 20 6 16 24 42 0 12 9 4 12 13 20 33 5 0 0 216 40,557$             1,253$                 41,809$           

TOTAL 72 15 50 76 98 2 34 29 16 36 33 51 61 10 3 5 591 111,668$           3,428$                 115,096$         

TotalLabor Hours

Coordination/Project Status Monitoriing

Project Accounting and Invoicing

Ozone Pilot Report Submittal/MDH Coordination

System and Equipment Requirements Evaluation

Conceptual Layout

Specifications List

Cost Estimate

PDR Preparation

QA/QC

PDR Review Meeting (Virtual)

Final Design Layout (60%) Review Meeting

Final Design Layout (60%) - Process (Water)

Final Design Layout (60%) - Structural

Final Design Layout (60%) - Architectural

Final Design Layout (60%) - Mechanical

Final Design Layout (60%) - Electrical

QA/QC

Final Design (100%) - Structural

Final Design (100%) - Architectural

Final Design (100%) - Mechanical

Final Design (100%) - Electrical

QA/QC

Final Design (100%) - Process (Water)

Final Design (100%) Review Meeting

8/1/2024   9:38 AM 1 of 1 FY25 LOE - OLIVA RO FInal Design - Ozone Design  - Amendment #1 - Copy.xlsx



Kal Torkelson

West Central Roofing 

6/28/2024 | 30 Photos

Olivia City Library 

Cover Page 1 / 17 Olivia Public Library - Olivia City Library 

https://img.companycam.com/JihAX5l41jYYlnJzl6kxyWwlIL-HQihyFTn7kAut_5k/rs:fit:1000:1000/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS8xZjFj/MTg1NC1kM2I0LTRm/YTUtOTQ3MC0zMWYz/MmNmOGIwYzUuanBl/Zw.jpg


Olivia City Library 6/28/2024

Section 1

SW Roof should be replaced now if possible or major repairs done. Some repairs should be made to 
the upper roof also

Section 1 2 / 17 Olivia Public Library



Olivia City Library 6/28/2024

1

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶11pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

2

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶11pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

Section 1 3 / 17 Olivia Public Library

https://img.companycam.com/HUgF_A3p-MdL3FCzIH4Lhoz8PMQCRj96cvtiWV8ct7w/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS8wZGNm/OGZmMy1hM2UwLTRh/ZGItYjY3Mi1lZGEz/ODkwM2FjMmYuanBl/Zw.jpg
https://img.companycam.com/Re66LtWfaBjMGn0DVdo1Ykv39CIbWnio-3DiYoPDqEo/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS80MjVi/NGE2MS0yNDQyLTQx/NjctOGVkYy0xYjY5/YWRjYTIzMDMuanBl/Zw.jpg


Olivia City Library 6/28/2024

3

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶11pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

4

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶11pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

Section 1 4 / 17 Olivia Public Library

https://img.companycam.com/UAcT-9mPWTO-JqqObUyrc31jMjpZI57E65m8sR5JSbw/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS9iMDg2/MmY3MC1jYjlmLTQz/MzYtYWFmYS1iZGM3/ZGM2NzdkMTYuanBl/Zw.jpg
https://img.companycam.com/KeUsi7ZHj6RvG3-1a7fN_0wcIBayej4_kg8NndLAGHs/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS81M2U1/OGIyYS0xNDE5LTRh/NTAtYjk1Ni01NWRm/MTFjMThiNjguanBn.jpg


Olivia City Library 6/28/2024

5

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶11pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

6

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶12pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

Section 1 5 / 17 Olivia Public Library

https://img.companycam.com/2Rheom551BrBQHH17SMsoLDGtCf-_iZIC9WXQeE-paw/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS8zNWI3/YzgxMC00N2FjLTQ5/MTAtYjZiMy01YWVi/MjVjZGEyZWEuanBn.jpg
https://img.companycam.com/0FuIA0lu6bqp5aWa6cq2q1C2WEn8sDzYOgVPu3uVpeo/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS83YWVj/MmY1OC1lNWU0LTRm/ODYtODRmZi04OGI3/NTdhMmE1MTUuanBn.jpg


Olivia City Library 6/28/2024

7

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶12pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

8

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶12pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

Section 1 6 / 17 Olivia Public Library

https://img.companycam.com/N7CNOIsnLyA1HTCcqOdy2JugWlIFy1qpNvnhEI5u2XQ/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS85ZmMw/MjU2YS1jMzljLTQ4/YTEtODM0My03MDM2/MTk4MjEyMGIuanBn.jpg
https://img.companycam.com/fsUIEA8upm78QFos9161kEwwAYSKx7yPsqBVjF6vlG0/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS8xYTk4/MmE3MS1kYmYzLTQx/YjYtYmE3OS05NTdh/ZDZkNDNhNzYuanBl/Zw.jpg


Olivia City Library 6/28/2024

9

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶12pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

10

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶13pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

Section 1 7 / 17 Olivia Public Library

https://img.companycam.com/p9bAnR3ogObFJg56l-jSKgneSRPaNQqsRLIssXiK5i4/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS85ZWM4/YmE0ZS01ZjBlLTQz/MWItYjZkZi1kZjFh/YmY2NDlhMDQuanBn.jpg
https://img.companycam.com/VjKzi1dkGl33Tzfv8HKNOCG48xD8dgbsLHG875Q0maw/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS9lN2E1/ZDk0ZS0wOTNhLTRl/MDEtYTFiZS1iY2Ex/NDg1MWMwZDcuanBn.jpg


Olivia City Library 6/28/2024

11

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶13pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

12

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶14pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

Section 1 8 / 17 Olivia Public Library

https://img.companycam.com/0Ypd4FusbyUANKVYvrhQkniLC1TOr14ZJKgfA4jt7_w/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS8xYzE4/MmIyZC00ZmYwLTQ5/Y2ItYmQxMy05ZGIx/M2IyYTAyODcuanBn.jpg
https://img.companycam.com/BKh_5AFAcNxOnxp5wK5ndQ1nqMxkNl0CeTgql77CFXU/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS9mYmQ0/MDU0OC00YTQwLTQ2/Y2YtYmRjMS0zZjcy/MWNiOTNkZjAuanBl/Zw.jpg


Olivia City Library 6/28/2024

13

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶17pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

14

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶18pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

Section 1 9 / 17 Olivia Public Library

https://img.companycam.com/WJRz-ajcrxSDu61vDar0Hp79ylwFnDdFY-V42n9vNIg/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS9mMTFj/MjYxNC1lZDY3LTQ1/MjQtODJlOS1lOGQz/ZWU0MzY4NGUuanBn.jpg
https://img.companycam.com/QcjUPgKF4Y0ubSISjj534eu82_gqU350mrhqQpHxKt0/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS84ZmMy/NTc1ZS01MDA4LTQx/NmMtOTNiYy02ZDA4/YzcwMDg1ZWMuanBn.jpg


Olivia City Library 6/28/2024

15

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶30pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

16

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶30pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

Section 1 10 / 17 Olivia Public Library

https://img.companycam.com/MChm44wr-tIn_qSC9SbxQiPVFv5VjY0lgec7fXHQS_k/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS8zYTI5/OGI1Mi01M2NjLTRh/M2MtOTBhNS0yYzVl/OThkYTA2MjMuanBn.jpg
https://img.companycam.com/xWBdcosJ8PcsHg7C6IxzoeeKyxtiEYYhQGy5GrU2dc0/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS82MThh/YzRkZS04ODNiLTRm/OWEtOTcxZS00MDk0/MmQzOTUyN2QuanBn.jpg


Olivia City Library 6/28/2024

17

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶54pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

18

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶57pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

Section 1 11 / 17 Olivia Public Library

https://img.companycam.com/gHictCd4zCGmB35Qbra-Lb3PmATW60VYHm1PdC3N0YM/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS9lNzYw/NTIzNS0xMmEzLTQz/NzctYTg1Yi00Njlm/MDg4ZjVhNWQuanBn.jpg
https://img.companycam.com/U8Is2dqHJDWcBDQHRL9LNceRVoe-9l6pzfg7Vi0Wa4E/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS81YmY1/ZTVlYi02ZTA1LTRh/MDYtOGM0My1hNWQy/NWE1OTU1ZjkuanBn.jpg


Olivia City Library 6/28/2024

19

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶57pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

20

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶57pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

Section 1 12 / 17 Olivia Public Library

https://img.companycam.com/RzcblJHCumpdpBRjj3LLpx1qVxL5qT0Y_48za6Z6rNU/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS9jMGZk/MzBkMi0zNGI0LTQx/MWYtOGI5MS04MjZh/ZTNmZGY5NmUuanBn.jpg
https://img.companycam.com/mV_f5Pc6wo0fUpeZ2HaztS9V-LPQljAZ3kFvOOwh2ak/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS85YzAz/OGI4OS01NDEyLTRi/NWQtYjgyOC05MWQ3/NGM5MTMwMGEuanBl/Zw.jpg


Olivia City Library 6/28/2024

21

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 2∶57pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

22

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 3∶19pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

Section 1 13 / 17 Olivia Public Library

https://img.companycam.com/NLbg4t3b0hfu2eTMkxQSkB86jR5rnvxjy-qbWtxAoeA/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS9lZjJi/NjA0MC0zMmFmLTQy/NTUtOWJiOS03MmE0/MWY0MTBiYTYuanBn.jpg
https://img.companycam.com/KVWujOBfkxJTgPTeAKruLlxFYfD1IcfnY_dsGkwKSig/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS8xZjFj/MTg1NC1kM2I0LTRm/YTUtOTQ3MC0zMWYz/MmNmOGIwYzUuanBl/Zw.jpg


Olivia City Library 6/28/2024

23

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 3∶19pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

24

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 3∶19pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

Section 1 14 / 17 Olivia Public Library

https://img.companycam.com/3O0Ku7dn-pau097Mp7wUBqLj_Q1NDfgsnlEYO6crNjg/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS9lZjhk/Yjc1NC1mYzNlLTQ2/OWQtOTAzMS00MjE1/YjU1NDM5OWQuanBn.jpg
https://img.companycam.com/ZErqPS9MIdxLaJqpRG5IMW20zLChBUobIIUgXgZVuzA/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS81OWZj/MjU2OC02MTFiLTQw/ODAtYWU4ZS03NzJj/ZjJlZGM4MmEuanBl/Zw.jpg


Olivia City Library 6/28/2024

25

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 3∶19pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

26

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 3∶19pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

Section 1 15 / 17 Olivia Public Library

https://img.companycam.com/6OygRDmClyt-f6UtyWeatrsRUuZdIzIOgfhCPcpVcuE/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS9lMWFi/MzUxZC0wYmQxLTRk/MTItYmNkMy05Nzcw/MDc4ODMzZGIuanBn.jpg
https://img.companycam.com/aIWjKm_ivSpSTa1RUwDuBl1mwQz89zANMVk423tRmRU/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS83YjAz/OWU0Ny1iZTNlLTRj/ZTQtOGUyOC1jMzUx/MTU0MmZmOGMuanBn.jpg


Olivia City Library 6/28/2024

27

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 3∶20pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

28

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 3∶20pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

Section 1 16 / 17 Olivia Public Library

https://img.companycam.com/LAYuYQq8pfeJctuaRnMvZVPJm2STZ-kdfF3edxb2JZ4/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS8wNzdk/N2IzYS04ODQxLTQ4/YzctYjM4My1mYzFl/NzY1YjljYzIuanBn.jpg
https://img.companycam.com/QuzlYXVIY22hrh7tMOKedOMBFkEwEgagpqFX8an8doE/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS8xYzIx/MWNmZi1kY2M4LTRl/MmItODhlZi1hMjRj/ZmJhM2VmNzkuanBl/Zw.jpg


Olivia City Library 6/28/2024

29

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 3∶20pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

30

Project: Olivia Public Library

Date: 6/27/2024, 3∶20pm

Creator: Jeremy Frank

Section 1 17 / 17 Olivia Public Library

https://img.companycam.com/xZGbT4SQ82W_0n5hg9LtZMl6kjBPNgKFyI9Pfp527U0/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS81ODY2/NjE4MC0xNGNhLTQ0/ZjEtOWE4ZC0xYzMx/MTU5NWU3N2EuanBl/Zw.jpg
https://img.companycam.com/SS9yjZwWuVwz-4QU4rhxvR96cNa41CsxY4MUo_wCfos/rs:fit:4032:4032/q:80/aHR0cHM6Ly9jb21w/YW55Y2FtLXBlbmRp/bmcuczMuYW1hem9u/YXdzLmNvbS8xNDQx/Y2JkNi1kODMzLTQ3/N2UtODk5Zi0zNmM0/OWQ2ZTVlYmQuanBn.jpg
















BOLD Community Pool – Report 7-2024

The Water Safety Instructor class that was in early July resulted in 2 new instructors for the Bold Pool and one
new employee.

The summer schedule has started and we have had several great comments on our lessons and our staff. As
well as having lessons again at the pool. .

The adjuster’s accountant and the adjuster are still working on our case. The accountant has changed within the
same organization and we were emailed in early June about getting some more information that Amy is providing.

We continue to offer AM lap swim and PM lap swim with Water Ex. We have had Open Swim and Family Swim
as well in June and July.

Our summer swimming program started Monday, June 3rd for day time Session One and our evening session in
June started on Tuesday, June 4th. Day time session two started on Monday June 17th. Day time session three
started after the holiday on Monday, July 8th and the evening session started on Tuesday, July 9th.

We have had the YMCA kids here many times in June and a few in July so far. In addition to the Y kids we have
had the Migrant Program here once in June and they were here on the 15th of July.

We attempt to make water safety and swimming skills an integral part of our lessons but, we try to do a safety
lesson with the migrant program before they enjoy the water to increase their comfort level and help make good
decisions in, on and around water. With all the drowning here and around the states we are trying to help
swimmers make good decisions.

We have an inservice scheduled for July on the 17th with EMS.

We have had some construction and maintenance issues that we are working through but, so far it has been a
good summer.

Thank you

Please let me know if you have any questions
Tracey Johnson, Pool Coordinator BOLD Community Pool
Tracey.johnson@bold.k12.mn.us 320-523-1031 ext3152

mailto:Tracey.johnson@bold.k12.mn.us

	1-Agenda
	4.A - Reg Meeting Minutes 7.15.2024 draft
	4.B - Resolution 2024-82, Amending Citys Schedule of Regular Meetings to be Kept on File
	CITY OF OLIVIA

	4.C - Resolution 2024-83 Authorizing PSIG application
	CITY OF OLIVIA

	4.D - Resolution 2024-84, Resolution Approving City Administrator as the Olivia-designated MMPA representative
	CITY OF OLIVIA

	4.E - Resolution 2024-85, Accepting Donation FM Bank
	4.F - Resolution 2024-86 Authorizing to Execute VOTER Account Agreement Olivia
	CITY OF OLIVIA
	1. Under Minnesota Laws 2023, Chapter 62, Article 4, section 6, the Voting Operations, Technology, and Election Resources (VOTER) Account was established requiring the Office of the Secretary of State, hereinafter the OSS, to distribute funds to each ...
	2. Total allocation to County is approximately $5,373.93 annually.
	3. Upon receipt of funds, County and Municipality must agree on a distribution plan for allocating funds from the account which must be used for expenditures directly related to election administration.

	4.G - Ordinance 2024-08 Amending Chapter 92 Regarding Assessable Current Services
	Jasmine Miller, City Clerk

	4.H - PW Crack Sealing Purchase Order
	4.I - Utility Accounts Coordinator - August 2024
	4.J1 - Purchasing Agent Agreement with Marcus Construction
	4.J2 - Olivia City Hall Police Purchasing Agent Agreement - Exhibit M - 20240712
	4.K - MARCO Memo
	Memorandum

	4.K - MARCO Relocation Quote
	4.L - July Disbursements 7.31.24
	5.A - OLIVA RO Final Design - Amendment #1 Proposal - Ozone Design
	OLIVA RO FInal Design SLA - Ozone Design  - Amendment #1
	OLIVA RO Final Design Scope of Services Letter - Ozone Design  - Amendment #1
	FY25 LOE - OLIVA RO FInal Design - Ozone Design  - Amendment #1

	5.B1 - Olivia City Library Roof Report 2024
	5.B2 - A.S.H. Reroof Proposal
	5.B3 - West Central Roofing Proposal
	7362
	7363
	7364

	6.B - BOLD Community Pool – Report 7-2024

